

4713-1-17

Fees.

The state cosmetology and barber board shall charge and collect the following fees:

- (A) For a temporary pre-examination work permit under section 4713.22 of the Revised Code, ~~seventen~~ ten dollars ~~and fifty cents~~;
- (B) For initial application to take an examination under section 4713.24 of the Revised Code, ~~thirty-one~~ forty dollars ~~and fifty cents~~;
- (C) For application to take an examination under section 4713.24 of the Revised Code by an applicant who has previously applied to take, but failed to appear for, the examination, ~~forty~~ forty-five dollars;
- (D) For application to re-take an examination under section 4713.24 of the Revised Code by an applicant who has previously appeared for, but failed to pass, the examination, thirty-one dollars and fifty cents;
- (E) For the issuance of a license under section 4713.28, 4713.30, or 4713.31 of the Revised Code, forty-five dollars;
- (F) For the issuance of a license under section 4713.34 of the Revised Code, seventy dollars;
- (G) For renewal of a license issued under section 4713.28, 4713.30, 4713.31, or 4713.34 of the Revised Code, ~~forty-five~~ fifty-five dollars;
- (H) For the issuance or renewal of an independent contractor license under section 4713.39 of the Revised Code, the amounts set forth in rule 4713-13-02 of the Administrative Code;
- (I) For the issuance or renewal of a cosmetology school license, two hundred fifty dollars;
- (J) For the issuance of a new salon license or the change of name or ownership of a salon license under section 4713.41 of the Revised Code, seventy-five dollars;
- (K) For the renewal of a salon license under section 4713.41 of the Revised Code, ~~sixty~~ seventy dollars;
- (L) For the issuance or renewal of a tanning permit under section 4713.48 of the Revised Code, the amounts set forth in rule 4713-19-01 of the Administrative Code;

- (M) For the restoration of an expired license that may be restored pursuant to section 4713.63 of the Revised Code, an amount equal to the sum of the current license renewal fee and a lapsed renewal fee of forty-five dollars per license renewal period that has elapsed since the license was last issued or renewed;
- (N) For placing a license issued under section 4713.28, 4713.30, or 4713.31 of the Revised Code in an inactive status each biennium, twenty-five dollars;
- (O) For the issuance of a duplicate of any license, twenty dollars;
- (P) For the preparation and mailing of a licensee's records to another state for a reciprocity license, fifty dollars;
- (Q) For the processing of any fees related to a check from a licensee returned to the board for insufficient funds, an additional thirty dollars;
- (R) For applications, licenses, and other fees charged and collected under Chapter 4709. of the Revised Code, the amounts set forth in section 4709.12 of the Revised Code, with the exception of division (A)(5) of that section. For division (A)(5) of section 4709.12 of the Revised Code, the board shall charge and collect one hundred fifty dollars, and seventy-five dollars for each lapsed year, provided that the total fee shall not exceed six hundred ninety dollars, for the restoration of an expired barber license.